
Shellfish Advisory Board Meeting 

January 8th, 2024 7PM 

Town Hall Basement Conference Room 

 

Board Members in attendance: Rebecca Taylor (Chair), Brad Morse (Vice Chair), Nick Sirucek 

(secretary), Adrien Kmiec, Stephen Pickard, John Duane (via Zoom), Damien Parkington, Chris Merl 

(via Zoom) 

 

Announcements & Public Comment 

 

– N. Sirucek read a message from the Wellfleet Oyster Alliance (formerly SPAT) announcing a 

public meeting they're holding on Jan 22nd at 5:30PM at the Wellfleet Adult Community Center 

for an information sharing and brainstorming session regarding “The Future of the Fest”; Board 

members noted that SAB needs to be mindful about an accidental quorum if 4 or more board 

members attend the event 

– N. Sirucek made comment about keeping cross-talk to a minimum and following order about 

board members and the public speaking only when recognized by chair 

– C. Merl inquired to his role as an alternate board member 

– N. Johnson made public comment about WSD hire and sugggestion for a storage structure in 

the sand pit 

 

Approve Meeting Minutes 

 

– Minutes reviewed by board, Motion to approve by Mr. Kmiec, 2nd'd by Mr. Pickard, minutes 

approved unanimously 

 

WSD Budget 

 

– Some board members suggested postponing this item until the FY2025 budget is available 

– Asst. Town Administrator S. Genao made comments about the WSD budget and the budgeting 

process in general 

– H. Wilson commented that SAB has typically been asked for a recommendation of final 

language in the Shellfish Dept Budget 

– S. Genao was asked for information regarding the budgeting timeline, he noted that Finance 

Committee meetings would start the week of Jan 18th and subsequent weeks 

– C. Merl commented that not all budget items have been brought to SAB in the past 

– S. Pickard made motion to wait to discuss budget item until we have more information, 2nd'd 

by A. Kmiec 

– Constable Civetta commented that FY2024 budget was the only one that didn't get to SAB 

before approval; commented on the new hire being approved in public meetings 

– D. Parkington suggests asking for 5 years of past WSD budgets for next meeting 

– Board asked S. Genao for more information about the; S. Genao commented that position was 

requested by the department head, that staffing is in the purview of the administrator, went 

through the process via finance committee, ¾ time position was presented and approved, and 

the change to full-time was by BOS 

– J. Wallace commented on difference b/t part-time vs full-time benefited position 

– B. Morse questioned if the new position was at Town Meeting and why WSD is going forward 

– N. Civetta commented that position was budgeted for and approved, commented about 



necessity of position due to the size of Wellfleet's shellfishing industry 

– C. Merl commented that benefits of new position aren't necessarily funded 

– S. Pickard restated his motion to “Move FY2025 budget discussion to next meeting”, 2nd'd by 

A. Kmiec, motion passes 7-0 

 

Cultch/Relay 

 

– Board reviewed the comprehensive cultching report 

– General questions from the board regarding maps showing permitted cultching areas 

– B. Morse commented on need for more cultching on outer bars of the Town Cove 

– C. Merl asked about the quality of the cultch 

– N. Civetta stated that all cultch is seasoned and aged shell purchased by the department and also 

some from the shellfish recycling program 

– L. Dexter commented about cultching in certain areas of Herring River area 

– N. Civetta noted that the WSD is compiling data to compare wild catch amounts per year by 

area and will make a report on the matter, asked for public suggestions of where cultching is 

needed 

– Board members asked about cultching in certain areas 

– N. Civetta noted that cultching could be expanded in areas, but permits would need to be 

expanded 

– Board discussion about quahog relay program 

– N. Civetta commented that quahog relay program was presented to SAB and approved by 

Massachusetts DMF 

– Public comments re: SAB revisiting issue of quahog relay 

– Board agreed to move cultch/relay discussion to a future meeting and invite J. Mankevetch 

(Assistant Constable for Propagation) 

 

WSD Job Descriptions 

 

– N. Sirucek questioned role of SAB in this discussion 

– D. Parkington commented that SAB should give input about function of WSD 

– Assistant TA S. Genao commented that SAB has unique knowledge and that the town benefits 

from SAB input, that SAB can have input on job descriptions, that labor laws are also a part of 

the job description negotiations, and that the Select Board ultimately makes the final decisions 

as the TA works for the BOS 

– D. Parkington raised question of long-term benefits of any new position 

– S. Genao noted that he's heard concerns about the process, that SAB doesn't need to wait to be 

asked in order to provide feedback to BOS, noted that the town often needs flexibility to fill 

positions or department needs, and that budgets are really estimates 

– C. Merl commented that positions need to go before town meeting 

– S. Genao commented that budget articles are taken up as a whole operating budget, noted the 

need for flexibility, and believes that everything was approved by BOS 

– J. Ahern commented that specific items need to be approved by BOS, raised concerns about 

clerk position in WSD 

– N. Civetta commented that the FY2023 separate warrant article for new hire did not go forward, 

and that she is allowed to use her budget to pay for extra workers, has not exceeded budget 

– H. Wilson asked the asst TA to comment on reserve funds transfers 

– S. Genao stated that dept heads can go to the Finance committee and ask for reserve funds 



transfers in event of overruns, noted that budget underruns can be used by departments for other 

items, noted that budgets aren't voted on a line-by-line basis and are estimates that can change 

to allow for flexibility 

– D. Parkington questioned part-time position moving to full-time re: union benefits 

– C. Merl commented that he thinks a new hire needs to go to town meeting because it's a new 

unionized position with benefits 

– S. Genao commented that positions can be added mid-year, commented that he recognizes there 

are disagreements on the process 

– J. Duane commented that the board is getting off-track, commented that the Constable is in the 

best position to know what the Shellfish Department needs 

– D. Brunt commented that the new position is currently being advertised, commented that the 

full-time position was not properly approved 

– L. Dexter commented on function of the shellfish department interpreting regulations 

– C. Merl commented that WSD budgets did not show new hire 

– S. Genao commented that he understands there are concerns, but needs to see more information 

regarding how things were approved 

– B. Morse raised concerns about the reorganization of principal clerk duties, issues with WSD 

handling shellfish paperwork, commented that the BOS ignored a letter from SAB on this issue 

– S. Pickard commented on job descriptions, concerns re: enforcement of regulations, health of 

wild fishery 

– S. Genao commented that concerns about the function or role of town departments can be 

brought to the Town Administrator 

 

Proposed Regulation Change Form 

 

– N. Sirucek made motion to table this agenda item, 2nd'd by B. Morse, motion passed 

 

SAB Email System Review 

 

 -N. Sirucek updated that he has not yet been able to access the SAB email account due to 

 technical issues, can be brought up again by SAB at future meeting 

– No future action taken on this item 

 

Possible Future Topics 

 

– WSD FY2025 Budget 

– Cons Comms update re: Chipman's Cove 

– WSD New Hire 

 

Next meeting date to be either Jan 17th or 18th at 6pm, pending room availability 

Meeting adjourned at 9:40PM 

 

 

  

 


